

Michel Carvalho Fraga

UX/UI Designer | Product Designer | Motion Lover

I'm an experienced and driven designer with a background in building digital solutions with a focus on users. I had worked on projects for some business areas like health, communication, architecture, politics, and finance as well. Ease to learn new skills and open to new challenges.

Experience

Currently

UX/UI Designer - Freelance

- Wireframes
- Personas
- User journey
- Low-fi and hi-fi prototypes
- Visual design
- Style guides/design systems
- Test and evaluation with users

Apr, 2015 - Oct, 2018

UX/UI Designer - Conectta Softwares

- User Interfaces for web and applications
- High and low fidelity prototypes
- Building and maintenance of style guides/design systems
- Wireframes
- Personas
- User flow
- Test and evaluation

Nov, 2013 - Jan, 2015

Designer/Art Director - Casa Digital

- User Interfaces for web and applications
- Wireframes and prototypes
- Designing content for social media
- Presentations

Set, 2010 - Ago, 2012

Interface Designer - Malagueta Interativa

- User Interfaces for web
- Wireframes and prototypes
- Presentations

Education

2019 - 2020

EDIT - Disruptive Digital Education

Digital Product Design

2002 - 2005

University Center Jorge Amado - Unijorge

Bachelor's degree in Graphic Design

Details

<https://michelfraga.com>
hello@michelfraga.com
Lisbon, Portugal

Skills

User interface
Visual design
Interaction design
Web design
Usability
User experience
Wireframes
Prototype
User Map

Tools

Figma
Sketch
Adobe XD
Invision
Principle
Photoshop
Illustrator
Paper & Pencil

Languages

Portuguese - Native
English - Intermediate